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If you need more, we have much more printed and photographic evidence. Please call if you need clarification on
anything involving this complaint.

Sent from my iPhone
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Baldwin, Cgstal

From: Sharon

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 5:44 PM
To: AGO - CAP

Subject: Complaint 2021-01436
Attachments: Video.mov

Categories: Consumer Update

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Substantial documentation as requested.
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If you need more, we have much more printed and photographic evidence. Please call if you need clarification on
anything involving this complaint.

Sent from my iPhone
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:49 AM
To: AGO - CAP

Subject: Complaint 2021-01436

Categories: Consumer Update

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Attn: Margaret Tabb

| believe | neglected to put in writing that even though | requested a breakdown and receipts for monies spent by CMD
that we have paid for they have refused all requests for proof of purchases.

We still have had no response for contact from CMD to try to resolve this matter.

| submitted additional photos, contract info and printed documentation yesterday. If it is unreadable | am willing to
make copies and send the via UPS or USPS. Please advise. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sharon Cloutier

Colchester, VT 05446

Sent from my iPhone
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Baldwin, Cgstal

From: Sharon cloutier

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:30 PM

To: AGO - CAP

Subject: Dispute with CMD (construction management direct).
Categories: Regular complaint

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

They have refused to provide receipts for work we are paying for out of pocket. Workmanship is that of a
kindergartner. See photos for a small sampling. Please contact me a

Contract says remove wallpaper skim coat smooth and paint. They did not remove wallpaper but merely painted
over. And wallpaper is lifting. Photo below is showing | myself removed the wallpaper however no skim coat they
merely painted over making a mess. Not what we are paying for.sloppiness of paint jobs in every room is ridiculous
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P A 2

wromg gfout used between backsplash and counter

painted over wallpape
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holes cut incorrectly for light switch receptacles
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| have many many more problems and their response is it will cost you more in time and lawyers than it is worth. In
other words they have money and clout to continue to do shoddy workmanship. | have asked for legal aide as | am.
and husband is. and we feel this is not justice and they need to be stopped and put on notice there are repercussions
for their unethical actions.
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: Hobson, Ted

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:17 PM
To: Tabb, Margaret

Subject: FW: Matter no. 2021-01436
Attachments: 2021 02 16 Business response.pdf
Margaret--

Thanks. I enjoy talking to these folks.
Sincerely yours,

Ted Hobson

Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Assistance Program
Vermont Office of the Attorney General

From: Hobson, Ted

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:10 PM
To:

Subject: Matter no. 2021-01436

Dear Sharon Cloutier—

It was good to talk to you. Attached is the response from the business. Please advise us if we can
be of any further assistance.

Sincerely yours,
Ted Hobson
Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Assistance Program
Vermont Office of the Attorney General
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: AGO - CAP

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:29 AM
To:
Subject:

FW: Cloutier, Sharon (Construction Management Direct) CAP 2021-01436

RE: 2021-01436

Dear Sharon Cloutier:

Below is a copy of the correspondence our office had sent to the other email address our office had on file for you. | left
you a voicemail letting you know we had updated our records, and wanted to forward the email our office had sent you
on 2/16.

If you need any further assistance from our office, please reach out via telephone or email.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Margaret Tabb
Consumer Advisor

Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Email: AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
Phone: (800) 649-2424
Website: https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/

From: AGO - CAP <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 12:55 PM

To:

Subject: Cloutier, Sharon (Construction Management Direct) CAP 2021-01436

Re: Complaint 2021-01436
Dear Sharon Cloutier:

Thank you for contacting us with your complaint. We have sent a copy to the business asking it to contact you within 7
days to resolve this problem. We have also asked the business to notify us of the action it takes. Your complaint and
the business response will become part of our public record for six years. It is our experience that two of every three
complaints are successfully resolved through this procedure.

In 14 days, please update us on the complaint status by using the Complaint Response Form located on our website.
Please note, upon receipt of your update we may do one of the following:

1
CAP000130 12/5/2022



1. If you indicate that your complaint was resolved, we will close the file accordingly.
2. If youindicate that the business has not contacted you, we will contact the business again on your behalf.

3. If you indicate that the business contacted you but your complaint remains unresolved, the action we take will
depend in great part on the business response. If the response is unsatisfactory, we may pursue this matter
further. If your complaint is not appropriate for further action on our part, we may refer you to small claims
court or suggest that you consult a private attorney.

Thank you for bringing your complaint to our attention.

Sincerely,

Complaint Specialist

State of Vermont

Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Website: ago.vermont.gov/cap
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
Phone: (800) 649-2424

CAP000131 12/5/2022



Baldwin, Crystal

From: Office of the Vermont Attorney General <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:09 PM

To: AGO - CAP

Cc: ddepot@gmavt.net

Subject: Update to complaint file number Complaint 2021-01436
Categories: Business Update

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

An update has been submitted by the Business for consumer complaint, file number Complaint 2021-01436, filed by
Sharon Cloutier regarding a transaction with CMD LLC. The business contact is: Darrel Depot According to the update,
this matter is Not yet resolved. The update states:

FOUR separate visits to Ms. Cloutier's home were made trying to have her understand how the billing was done and how
it equated to the work and she still does not understand. In addition to this she has some minor (less then $1,000) in
punch list items, after the punch list has been signed off on, but we agreed to take care them. She did not want that,
seeing that this could lead to problems based on her personality - we offered her $3,000 to make this all go away and
more than enough money ($2,000 more) to take care of any issues, which we feel are unreasonable but, we just need
her to go away. Even after this she continued to go round and round with billing, our work and things that are
completely unrelated. We are at an impasse and no longer willing to work with her, it has just been a waste of time. |
advised her how much a lawyer would be for the small amount she is disagreeing with but you just can't talk to her. |
have done what | can to resolve this, we just have to hopefully let the small claims court resolve this for us.

We have many documents that outline communications, scope changes and even her worksheet. There is just nothing
more we can do. Every conversation ends up in a different place with the same result. Please feel free to contact us, we
would be more than happy to explain it to you. At least then maybe then you can try to explain it to her and get as

frustrated as we are.

Any attachments included can be found here: Please note, any changes to contact information are below:
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: Sharon cloutier

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:00 AM

To: AGO - CAP

Subject: We have been waiting for required paperwork in the mail for more than a week.
Categories: Follow-Up Needed

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Please email me the required paperwork so that we may proceed with our complaint against CMD.

My email address is

Do not hesitate to contact me by phone if you have any questions at_

Thanking you in advance for any consideration you can grant this request.
Sharon Cloutier

Colchester, VT. 05446

Sent from my iPhone
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